FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
MEMORANDUM

JANUARY 9, 1997

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS @éﬂé?ﬁ) AUDU) ,;‘,W

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (K ENG) ¥ b

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL
EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE IN FLORIDA,

AGENDA : 01/21/97 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following alternative local exchanage
relecommuinicat fonyd Servioe joc ket on the congent agenda 1ol

approval
1 Docket No. 961409-TX; Notice of intent to provide
alternative local exchange telecommunicatb 1o1NsS Selvice
under Alternative Access Vendor Certificate No 1117 1
JACKSONVILLE TELEPORT, L.C

Florida Public Service Commisslon Certificate No. 3117

Note: Jacksonville Teleport, L.C wag an AAV prio:
07/01/95 and meets rhe critoerita of Section
164 .3371(6) () Florida Statutes.
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